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Kia Ora,
 
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the
following response.
 
Request one:
I would like specifics per day, week, month & year (over the last four years if possible) within the
city for:
 -Trips made by bike/cycles
-Trips made by car/vehicles
-Trips made on foot/pedestrians
-Trips made by public transport i.e. by bus 
 
Response one:
Hamilton City Council, like most other Councils, does not count or keep records of all transport
modes within the city on a daily basis. Unfortunately, we are therefore unable to supply the
information you request above as this information does not exist per s17(e) of LGOIMA.  While
this is the case, Council can provide you with other sources of data that staff use to indicate
levels of use of different transport modes across the city.
 
Some general information is available from Figure NZ, which is a snapshot from the 2018
census.  Some of this information has been presented in the Access Hamilton Strategy August
2022 (see page 18).
 
The links below are publicly available and supply information relating to cycling, walking and
traffic counts at multiples locations within Hamilton, where Council has installed strategic
counters:
 

Traffic Volumes (AADT)
 

Hamilton City Cycling Dashboard
 

Hamilton City Cycling Count: raw count data for download
 

CBD Pedestrian Dashboard
 

Hamilton City Council Pedestrian Count: raw data for download
 
While Council has installed more city-wide pedestrian counters in recent years, only five or six
historical locations are publicly available. These are available from our pedestrian count data (the
last link above) when filtered to the ‘EcoVisio’ source system. Given the uptake of multi-mode
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use, Council has identified the need to capture more data and will continue to install more
counters across the city to capture this.
 
Request two:
How many on street parking spaces were in the CBD in 2020 and how many on streets parks
there are in the CBD now.
 
Response two:
In 2020, there were 1,356 on-street carparks. As of 6 October 2022, there are 1,299 on-street
carparks.
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.
 
Kind Regards,
 
 
Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 8:28:19 am
To: info@hcc.govt.nz
Subject: Transport info please

Hi there, I'm trying to get counts for how Hamiltonians are moving around our city
please.
 
I'd like specifics per day, week, month & year (over the last four years if possible)
within the city for:
 
-Trips made by bike/cycles
-Trips made by car/vehicles
-Trips made on foot/pedestrians
-Trips made by public transport ie by bus 
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I'd also like to know how many on street parking spaces were in the CBD in 2020
and how many on streets parks there are in the CBD now.
 

 
Kind regards, 
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